
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader

















City of Carroll 
====================================~ ♦ ====================================~ 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 


FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~~vJ 


DATE: December 16, 2020 


SUBJECT: 224 N Main Street Property Sale and Redevelopment 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


At the Council meeting on November 23 , 2020, a Resolution was passed setting a public hearing 
for the proposed sale of the City's interest in real estate to Rowland Real Estate LLC. A hearing 
was held on December 14, 2020. Comments were submitted prior to the Council meeting by Amy 
Brown, Kyle Bauer, Matt Wendl and Peggy Buman. Andy Rowland , owner of Rowland Real 
Estate LLC, Margaret Saddoris (who also read a letter on behalf of Joleen Handlos), Kyle Bauer, 
Tom Buman, Peggy Buman, and Amy Brown addressed the Council on this issue during the 
meeting. The Mayor closed the public hearing at the meeting. 


During the December 14, 2020 meeting, it was moved by Kots, seconded by Siemann, to approve 
Resolution No. 20-100, Sale of the City Interest of Real Estate located at 224 N Main Street to 
Rowland Real Estate LLC for $1 ,000. On roll call, all present voted aye except Boes voted nay. 
Absent: Dirkx. Motion carried. 


Due to an audio issue when the City Council was voting on Resolution No. 20-100 and since the 
public was required to remotely participate in the meeting due to COVID-19, the Council is asked 
to reaffirm approval of the resolution out of an abundance of caution. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council may consider approval of the Resolution authorizing the sale 
of said real estate to Rowland Real Estate LLC for $1 ,000.00. 







RESOLUTION NO. ----


RESOLUTION REAFFIRMING A 
RESOLUTION FOR THE SALE OF THE 


CITY INTEREST IN REAL ESTATE 


WHEREAS, sale of the city's interest in real estate legally described as: 


Lot 9 and the South 11 feet of the West 68 feet of Lot 10, Block 37, Second 
Addition to the City of Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa 


is deemed appropriate, and 


WHEREAS, the above-stated real estate is being conveyed to Rowland Real Estate LLC; 
and 


WHEREAS, the public hearing on the proposed sale was conducted on December 14, 
2020, after published notice thereof on December 4, 2020 in the Carroll Times Herald, and the 
Council has given due consideration to objections and evidence for and against the proposed 
sale, as reflected by the record of the public hearing, and 


WHEREAS, the Council deems the proposed sale to be in the best interest of the City of 
Carroll, Iowa, and the Council waives policy No. 0307, requiring an appraisal, and 


WHEREAS, during the December 14, 2020 meeting, it was moved by Kots, seconded by 
Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 20-100, Sale of the City Interest of Real Estate located at 
224 N Main Street to Rowland Real Estate LLC for $1,000. On roll call, all present voted aye 
except Boes voted nay. Absent: Dirkx. Motion carried, and 


WHEREAS, due to an audio issue when the City Council was voting on Resolution No. 
20-100 and since the public was required to remotely participate in the meeting due to COVID-
19, the Council is asked to reaffirm approval of the resolution out of an abundance caution. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Resolution No. 20-100 is reaffirmed and 
the above-stated real estate be conveyed by real estate contract to Rowland Real Estate LLC for 
good and valuable consideration, and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the real 
estate contract on behalf of the City, and are further authorized to execute the Deed, upon full 
satisfaction of the real estate contract. 


Passed and Approved this 21st day of December, 2020. 


ATTEST: 


By: ___________ _ 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, row A 


BY: -------------
Jerry Fleshner, Mayor Pro-Tern 








City of Carroll 
============================================== ♦ ============================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMOTO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager UP\" vU 
December 17, 2020 


SUBJECT: Appointments to Committees, Commissions and Boards 


Several committee, c01mnission and board members have tenns that will expire December 31 , 
2020. The following lists members that have requested to be appointed. 


Members to be appointed by the Mayor, with Council approval: 


Building Code Board of Marty Steffes 5-year tenn expiring December 31 , 2025 
Appeals 


Library Board of Trustees Smmner Pairntt 6-year tenn expiring December 31 , 2026 


Members to be appointed by Council: 


Airport Commission Gregory Siemaim 6-year tenn expiring December 31 , 2026 


Planning and Zoning Daiuel Messe1ich 5-year tenn expiling December 31 , 2025 
Commission 


Pat Venteicher 5-year tenn expiri11g December 31 , 2025 


Carroll City/County Eric Jensen 1-year tenn expiring December 31 , 2021 
Communication 
Commission Mike Pogge-Weaver 1-yeai· tenn expiring December 31 , 2021 








12-17-2020 11:27 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SHOP SUPPLIES 23.94 
** TOTALS ** 23.94 


01-002805 BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO. STREET MAINT FACILITY #2 132,034.08 
** TOTALS ** 132,034.08 


01-003515 BOMGAARS BOLTS 7.89 
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 44.85 
01-003515 BOMGAARS EQUIPMENT CLEANING SUPPLIES 13.44 


** TOTALS ** 66.18 


01-003140 CANINE TACTICAL K-9 CERTIFICATION 2ND LAYER 300.00 
** TOTALS ** 300.00 


01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 21.25 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 207.47 
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 68.00 


**TOTALS** 296. 72 


01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER POSTAGE STAMPS 55.00 


**TOTALS** 405.00 


01-003045 CARPET ONE FLOOR & HOME BLINDS REPAIRED 30.00 
**TOTALS** 30.00 


01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY CORE RETURN 19.50-
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES 22.20 


**TOTALS** 2.70 


01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,800.00 
** TOTALS ** 6,800.00 


01-002977 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE NOVEMBER GARBAGE 72.00 
** TOTALS ** 72.00 


01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACK UP PHONE LINE 64.78 
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACK UP PHONE LINE 153.27 


** TOTALS ** 218.05 


01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. #14 VEHICLE REPAIRS 38.18 
** TOTALS ** 38.18 


01-003739 CLEAR DATA COMPANY LLC MONITOR PACKAGE - WWTP 2,705.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 


PAGE: 1 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.94 
0.00 23.94 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 132,034.08 
0.00 132,034.08 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.89 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.85 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 13 .44 
0.00 66.18 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 300.00 
0.00 300.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.25 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 207.47 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 68.00 
0.00 296. 72 


350.00- 119903 12/17/20 0.00 
55.00- 119903 12/17/20 0.00 


405.00- 0.00 


30.00- 119893 12/17/20 0.00 
30.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.50-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 22.20 
0.00 2.70 


6,800.00- 119894 12/17/20 0.00 
6,800.00- 0.00 


72.00- 119889 12/17/20 0.00 
72.00- 0.00 


64.78- 119891 12/17/20 0.00 
153.27- 119892 12/17/20 0.00 
218.05- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.18 
0.00 38.18 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,705.00 







12-17-2020 11:27 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 


VENDOR - - - - VENDOR NAME 


01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK 


01-001539 CONFLUENCE 
01-001539 CONFLUENCE 


01-001384 COPY SYSTEMS INC. 


DESCRIPTION 


**TOTALS** 


DEC. ACH PROCESSING FEES 
FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 
FICA WITHHOLDING 
MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 


CARROLL PHASE 10 
STREETSCAPE PHASE 10 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


POSTAGE METER SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 


01-003617 CU SPARKLE 


01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. 


01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS 


01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY 
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY 


01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. 


01-003095 FOSTER GRANDPARENTS 


WINDOW CLEANING 


PROPA.."f'JE 


COOLER RENT/WATER 


NUTS AND BOLTS 
SAFETY CABINET 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION/REPAIR 
**TOTALS** 


1/2 FY 21 FUNDING REQUEST 
**TOTALS** 


01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 


01-003534 FUSEBOX MARKETING 


01-010680 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT 


**TOTALS** 


WEBSITE DESIGN CITY OF CARROLL 
**TOTALS** 


WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 


GROSS AMT 


2,705.00 


123.84 
12,836.27 
14,961.48 
4,475.52 


32,397.11 


1,330.00 
670.30 


2,000.30 


175.73 
175.73 


74.68 
74.68 


80.00 
80.00 


125.77 
125.77 


140.52 
140.52 


108.77 
178.64 
287.41 


115.00 
115. 00 


1,500.00 
1,500.00 


335.70 
335.70 


9,010.00 
9,010.00 


749.50 


======POSTING DATES======= 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 


PAGE: 2 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 


123.84- 000000 12/15/20 
12,836.27- 000951 12/17/20 
14,961.48- 000951 12/17/20 
4,475.52- 000951 12/17/20 


32,397.11-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


125.77- 119895 12/17/20 
125.77-


140.52- 119896 12/17/20 
140.52-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


115.00- 119897 12/17/20 
115.00-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 


2,705.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


1,330.00 
670.30 


2,000.30 


175.73 
175.73 


74.68 
74.68 


80.00 
80.00 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 


108.77 
178.64 
287.41 


0.00 
0.00 


1,500.00 
1,500.00 


335.70 
335.70 


9,010.00 
9,010.00 


749.50 







12-17-2020 11:27 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 


**TOTALS** 


01-011831 HY-VEE INC. COUNCIL SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


01-002869 I SAW THE SIGN LLC SIGNS 
**TOTALS** 


01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO 2 TANK TAGS 
**TOTALS** 


01-001761 IOWA POLICE CHIEFS ASSOCI MEMBERSHIP DUES 
**TOTALS** 


01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. STREET RESURFACING 2020 
**TOTALS** 


01-003243 JET'S OUTDOOR POWER ANDS GOLF CARTS SERVICED 


01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 


01-002163 JR'S UNLOCK SERVICE 


01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES 


01-002331 MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT LLC 


EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 
MOWER REPAIRS 
CLEANING SUPPLIES 


KEYS - CITY GARAGE 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


**TOTALS** 


BAC-T/FLUORIDE TESTING 
**TOTALS** 


EQUIPMENT MAINT. SUPPLIES 
**TOTALS** 


01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. 3/21 RE-HAB PROJECT 


01-003461 MERCHANT SERVICES 
01-003461 MERCHANT SERVICES 


01-018634 MINNICH COMITO & NEU 


**TOTALS** 


IN OFFICE PROCESSING FEES 
ONLINE CC PROCESSING FEES 


**TOTALS** 


DRAKE VS CITY 
**TOTALS** 


GROSS AMT 


749.50 


5.49 
5.49 


1,397.40 
1,397.40 


130.00 
130.00 


125.00 
125.00 


4,188.75 
4,188.75 


1,245.00 
1,245.00 


122.70 
98.76 
37.26 


258.72 


36.00 
36.00 


150.00 
150.00 


629.01 
629.01 


3,754.32 
3,754.32 


127.81 
468.56 
596.37 


150.00 
150.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 


PAGE: 3 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


0.00 


5.49- 119899 12/17/20 
5.49-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


130.00- 119900 12/17/20 
130. 00-


0. 00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


122.70- 119902 12/17/20 
98.76- 119902 12/17/20 
37.26- 119902 12/17/20 


258.72-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


3,754.32- 119890 12/17/20 
3,754.32-


127.81- 000000 12/15/20 
468.56- 000000 12/15/20 
596.37-


0.00 000000 0/00/00 
0.00 


749.50 


0.00 
0.00 


1,397.40 
1,397.40 


0.00 
0.00 


125.00 
125.00 


4,188.75 
4,188.75 


1,245.00 
1,245.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


36.00 
36.00 


150.00 
150.00 


629.01 
629.01 


0.00 
0.00 


0.00 
0.00 
0.00 


150.00 
150.00 







12-17-2020 11:27 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-003263 NETBANX NOV. EFT PROCESSING FEES 93.56 
** TOTALS ** 93.56 


01-003738 OPIE' S GENERAL CONTRACT IN TRAIL WORK ACCROSS RAILROAD 875.00 
01-003738 OPIE'S GENERAL CONTRACT IN TRAIL WORK ACROSS RAILROAD 6,000.00 


** TOTALS ** 6,875.00 


01-020326 OPTIONS INK RING BINDERS 59.80 
01-020326 OPTIONS INK SHIPPING - SAMPLE ANALYSIS 25.19 


** TOTALS ** 84.99 


01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. REPAIR PARTS 146.49 
**TOTALS** 146 .49 


01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC PICKERING TOWING 175.00 
** TOTALS ** 175.00 


01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON NOVEMBER MILEAGE INSPECTIONS 150.65 
** TOTALS ** 150.65 


01-021275 PETROLEUM MARKETERS MUTUA UNDERGROUND TANK INSURANCE 2,611.00 
** TOTALS ** 2,611.00 


01-003730 QUADIENT INC. QTRLY POSTAGE METER RENTAL 111.00 
** TOTALS ** 111. 00 


01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C NOV. ELECTRIC AIR METHOD 298.56 
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C NOV. ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,416.63 


** TOTALS ** 1,715.19 


01-003740 RAILPROS FIELD SERVICES I WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT 2020 3,075.00 
01-003740 RAILPROS FIELD SERVICES I WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT 2020 1,658.00 


** TOTALS ** 4,733.00 


01-023828 RETIRED SENIOR VOLUNTEER 1/2 FY 21 FUNDING REQUEST 4,750.00 
** TOTALS ** 4,750.00 


01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. OFFICE SUPPLIES 12.38 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. PRINTER INK 81.39 
01-025880 STONE PRINTING co. CEMETERY MAPS LAMINATED 12.50 


** TOTALS ** 106.27 


01-001739 SYN-TECH SYSTEMS INC. FUEL DELIVERY REPAIRS 550.00 
** TOTALS** 550.00 


======POSTING DATES======= 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 


PAGE: 4 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


93.56- 000000 12/15/20 0.00 
93.56- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 875.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,000.00 
0.00 6,875.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 59.80 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.19 
0.00 84.99 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 146 .49 
0.00 146 .49 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.00 
0.00 175.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.65 
0.00 150.65 


2,611.00- 119901 12/17/20 0.00 
2,611.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 111.00 
0.00 111.00 


298.56- 119898 12/17/20 0.00 
1,416.63- 119898 12/17/20 0.00 
1,715.19- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,075.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,658.00 
0.00 4,733.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,750.00 
0.00 4,750.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.38 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 81. 39 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.50 
0.00 106.27 


550.00- 119888 12/17/20 0.00 
550.00- 0.00 







12-17-2020 11:27 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


======PAYMENT DATES======= =======ITEM DATES========= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 


VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT 


01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 12/1-12/15/2020 SALES TAX 384.00 
** TOTALS ** 384.00 


01-003499 UMB BANK BOND FEE 250.00 
01-003499 UMB BANK BOND FEE 250.00 


** TOTALS ** 500.00 


01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 12/5/2020 43.74 
** TOTALS** 43.74 


01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,526.28 
**TOTALS** 2,526.28 


01-029020 VINCHATTLE ENTERPRISES IN EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 2,550.00 
** TOTALS ** 2,550.00 


01-002590 WENDL'S WEAPONS LLC MEMBERSHIP - RANGE PD 1,600.00 
01-002590 WENDL'S WEAPONS LLC 2 MAGAZINES FOR CAR 18.00 


** TOTALS** 1,618.00 


01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. NOVEMBER CAR RENTAL 349.00 
** TOTALS ** 349.00 


* Payroll Expense 161,083.70 


======POSTING DATES======= 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 


PAGE: 5 
BANK: AP 


PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---


384.00- 000000 12/17/20 0.00 
384.00- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.00 
0.00 500.00 


43.74- 119904 12/17/20 0.00 
43.74- 0.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,526.28 
0.00 2,526.28 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,550.00 
0.00 2,550.00 


0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,600.00 
0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.00 
0.00 1,618.00 


349.00- 119905 12/17/20 0.00 
349.00- 0.00 







12-17-2020 11:27 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


PAID ITEMS 
PARTIALLY PAID 
UNPAID ITEMS 
VOID ITEMS 


** TOTALS ** 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 


R E p 0 R T T 0 T A L S 


GROSS PAYMENTS 


211,878_54 211,878.54CR 
0.00 0.00 


181,927.96 0.00 
0.00 0.00 


393,806_50 211,878.54CR 


U N P A I D RE CAP 


======POSTING DATES======= 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 


BALANCE 


0.00 
o_oo 


181,927-96 
0.00 


181,927.96 


UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 181,947.46 
0.00 


19.50CR 
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 


** UNPAID TOTALS** 181,927.96 


PAGE: 6 
BANK: AP 







12-17-2020 11:27 AM 
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll 
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL 


======PAYMENT DATES======= 
PAID ITEMS DATES 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 


001 
010 
llO 
200 
303 
304 
309 
3ll 
314 
600 
602 
610 


GENERAL FUND 
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 
ROAD USE TAX FUND 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 
C. P. - AIRPORT 
C.P. STREETS 
C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 
C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 
C.P.-STREETS MAINT BLDG 
WATER UTILITY FUND 
WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 
SEWER UTILITY FUND 
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 


GRAND TOTAL 


FUND TOTALS 


A C C O U N T S P A Y A B L E 
0 P E N I T E M R E P O R T 


SUMMARY 


=======ITEM DATES========= 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 
12/11/2020 THRU 12/17/2020 


46,403.77 
9,025.69 
3,692.96 


500.00 
3,754.32 
4,188.75 
2,000.30 
6,875.00 


132,034.08 
6,828.25 
4,883.00 


12,536.68 
161,083.70 


393,806.50 


======POSTING DATES======= 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 
12/11/2020 THRU 99/99/9999 


PAGE: 7 
BANK: AP 








City of Carroll 
================================== ♦ ==============================~ 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 


FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~ ~ -cJ 


DATE: December 17, 2020 


SUBJECT: Committee Reports 


1. Library Board ( meets 3rd or 4th Monday of month) -


2. Board of Adjustment (meets 1st Monday of month) -


3. Planning and Zoning Cmmnission (meets 2nd Wednesday of month) - December 9, 2020 


4. Canoll Airport Conunission (meets 2nd Monday of month) -


5. Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 1st Monday of Januaiy, Mai·ch, 


May, July, September and November)-


6. Can-oll County Solid Waste Management C01mnission (meets 2nd Tuesday of month)-December 15, 2020 


7. CaiTOll Historic Preservation Cmmnission (no regular meeting dates)-


8. Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates)-


9. Civil Service C01m1rission (as needed) -







PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 


MINUTES OF DECEMBER 09, 2020 


The Carroll Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on December 9, 


2020, 5: 15 PM, in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street. Present: Dawn 


Bonham, Ron Juergens, Angelo Luis, Katie McQueen (via phone) and Dan Messerich. Absent: 


Shelley Diehl, Jayne Pietig and Pat Venteicher. One Commission Member position remains 


unfulfilled. Also present: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager and Greg Schreck, Building/Fire 


Safety Official. Chairperson McQueen presided. 


* * * * * * * 


MOTION by Juergens, second by Messerich, V enteicher as chairperson. All 


ried. present voted aye. Absent: 


MOTION by Juergens, second by Lui , 


present voted aye. Absent: Diehl, Pietig and V 


Messerich presided over the remain 


. inutes of the November 11, 


siness Park Subdivision was submitted for 


. to represent and support the request. No 


ere presented and no one present opposed. 


. recommend to the Carroll City Council approval of 


· rement for a preliminary plat, waive any platting irregularities 


ions to be made to the final plat: correct the scale bar to 1" = 


200', remove zoning, e building setback lines, clarify the location of the various 


easements and correct the c1 y approval signature block. All present voted aye. Absent: Diehl, 


Pietig and V enteicher. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


MOTION by Juergens, second by Messerich, to adjourn at 5:27 PM. All present voted 


Aye. Absent: Diehl, Pietig and Venteicher. Motion carried, 


Daniel Messerich, Vice-Chairperson Michel Pogge-Weaver, City Manager 







CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING-UNOFFICIAL MINUTES 


December 15, 2020 


1. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 a.m. by Vice-Chair Dr. Eric Jensen at the Carroll 
County Recycling Center. Others in attendance were: Richard Ruggles, Carroll County 
Board of Supervisors; Harvey Dales, City of Manning; Dan Snyder, Mayor of Breda and 
Mary Wittry, Director. 


2. Ruggles moved and Dales seconded to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried, 
all voting aye. 


3. Dales moved and Snyder seconded to approve the minutes of the November 10, 2020 as 
presented. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


4. Dales reviewed the Bills Payable-see attached. Wittry discussed the following bills: 
Bowman & Miller, $13,500 - annual audit and accrual to cash basis report; Foth 
Infrastructure and Environment, $14,651.41 - general consulting and data for treatment of 
leachate; Gehling Welding- $3,104.00 - swing gate for litter control; and Geologic 
Computer Systems, $39258.00 -GPS update. Dales moved and Ruggles seconded to 
approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


5. Wittry presented the financial report. Snyder moved and Ruggles seconded to approve 
the financial report as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye. 


6. Gina Wilming and Brian Harthun joined virtually (6:35 -6:45 a.m.) for the update on the 
leachate conditioning system. Data is being compiled to assist the Commission in 
making an informed decision regarding leachate treatment options with the City of 
Carroll. More information will be available in 2021. 


7. Wittry presented the proposed amended budget for 2020-21. Snyder moved and Ruggles 
seconded to approve the proposed amended budget for 2020-21 as presented. Motion 
carried, all voting aye. 


8. Wittry presented the proposed budget for 2021-22. This budget includes no tipping fee 
increase, no assessment increase and 3% for wage increases. Dales moved and Snyder 
seconded to approve the proposed budget as presented. Motion carried, all voting. 


9. The changes made to operations due to COVID remain in place for the foreseeable 
future. 


10. Landfill is operating well during the long, dry fall. 
11. Market prices for processed recyclables materials were reviewed. 
12. Upcoming events - Next Board meeting will be held on Wednesday, January 13, 2021 at 


6:00 p.m. The annual meeting will follow at 7:00 p.m. A quorum is needed at both 
meetings to conduct business. 


13. No other discussed. 
14. Ruggles moved and Snyder seconded to adjourn at 7:50 a.m. Motion carried, all voting 


aye. 


Respectfully submitted: 


Mary Wittry 








COUNCIL MEETING 


DECEMBER 14, 2020 


(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.) 
 


In support of Iowa Governor Kim Reynolds’ proclamation declaring a State of Public 


Health Disaster Emergency in Iowa, the current COVID-19 situation made it “impossible and 


impractical” to meet in one location. Due to this the Carroll City Hall was closed to the public 


for the December 14, 2020 City Council meeting. However, the meeting was held telephonically 


or via Zoom web conferencing. The public was able to hear and participate in the Council 


meeting by calling into a publicly posted phone number.  


The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. in the Council 


Chambers, City Hall, 627 N Adams Street.  Members present: Misty Boes, Jerry Fleshner, Clay 


Haley, Mike Kots and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: LaVern Dirkx. Mayor Eric Jensen presided and 


City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance via web conference.  


* * * * * * * 


The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council.  No Council action taken. 


* * * * * * * 


 It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the following items on the consent 


agenda: a) minutes of the November 23, 2020 Council meeting, as written; b) bills and claims in 


the amount of $664,702.50; c) the renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales – 


Kerps Bar & Grill; d) the appointment of the following to serve as the 2021 Carroll Fire 


Department Officers: Fire Chief – Greg Schreck, Assistant Fire Chief – Bob Shields, Captains – 


Dan Hannasch and Josh Hamilton, Lieutenants – Jeff Cullen and B.J. Schreck and Training 


Officer – Brad Warnke; e) the acceptance of Ronald D. Speckmann, FEH Design, as Architect of 


Record on the Street Maintenance Facility Project; and f) Resolution No. 20-99, Change the 


Regular December 28 Council Meeting to December 21, 2020. On roll call, all present voted aye. 


Absent: Dirkx.  Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


 There were no oral requests or communications from the audience. 


* * * * * * * 


 An ordinance to amend Chapter 158 Rental Housing Code by amending the section 


relating to handrails was introduced by Council Member Haley. 







It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve the first reading and waive the 


second and third readings of said Ordinance. On roll call, all present voted. Absent: Dirkx. 


Motion carried. 


 It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to adopt said Ordinance No. 2020. On roll 


call, all present voted aye. Absent: Dirkx. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


At 5:20 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the property sale and 


redevelopment of 224 N Main Street. Audio issues were encountered from 5:22 p.m. until 5:30 


p.m. at which time the public hearing re-started. Comments were submitted prior to the Council 


meeting by Amy Brown, Kyle Bauer, Matt Wendl and Peggy Buman. Andy Rowland, owner of 


Rowland Real Estate LLC, Margaret Saddoris (who also read a letter on behalf of Joleen 


Handlos), Kyle Bauer, Tom Buman, Peggy Buman, and Amy Brown addressed Council on this 


issue during the meeting. Mayor Jensen closed said hearing at 6:14 p.m. 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 20-100, Sale of 


the City Interest of Real Estate located at 224 N Main Street to Rowland Real Estate LLC for 


$1,000. On roll call, all present voted aye except Boes voted nay. Absent: Dirkx. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


Mayor Jensen appointed Council Member Jerry Fleshner as Mayor Pro Tem for 2021. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to go into closed session at 6:32 p.m. per Iowa 


Code 21.5(1)(c) – Strategy with Legal Counsel. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: 


Dirkx. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to go back into open session at 6:43 p.m. 


On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Dirkx. Motion carried. 


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, approve a settlement with Selective 


Insurance for damages from a water main break that occurred on January 15, 2018 on Main 


Street. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Dirkx. Motion carried.  


* * * * * * * 


It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 6:51 p.m.  On roll call, all 


present voted aye.  Absent: Dirkx.  Motion carried.   


      







_________________________________ 


       Eric P. Jensen, Mayor 


ATTEST: 


 


___________________________________ 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 








City of Carroll 
Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department 
================================== ♦ ================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managei},~ iJ 
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police ~ 


DATE: December 17, 2020 


SUBJECT: Deadly and Non-Deadly Force policy update 


On June 16, 2020, President Donald J. Trump issued Executive Order (EO) 13929 on 
Safe Policing for Safe Communities. The EO's goal is to ensure that law enforcement 
agencies continue to provide transparent, safe, and accountable delivery of services to 
communities. The EO requires that law enforcement agencies are credentialed by an 
independent body which has been designated the Iowa Law Enforcement Academy 
(ILEA) by the U.S. Department of Justice. There are two standards through the EO that 
are needed for credentialing. They are that agencies have a policy on use of force that 
adheres to all applicable federal, state, and local laws, and that chokeholds are prohibited 
unless used in a deadly force situation. The attached policy update addresses those issues 
and will put the Can-oll Police Department in a position to be credentialed by ILEA. We 
will apply to ILEA for credentialing once this policy has been approved and distributed 
department wide. The certification through ILEA will be valid for three years. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and approval to adopt the Deadly and 
Non-Deadly Force policy for the Carroll Police Department. 







Effective Date Number 


Subject 


Deadly and Non-Deadly Force 


Reference Special Instructions 


Distribution Reevaluation Date No. Pages 


4 


I. PURPOSE 


The purpose of this policy is to provide police officers with guidelines on the use of deadly and 
non-deadly force. 


II. POLICY 


This department recognizes and respects the value of each human life. Therefore, it is the 
policy of this department that police officers shall use only that force that is reasonably 
necessary to effectively bring an incident under control, while protecting the lives of the officer 
or another. 


Ill. DEFINITIONS 


A. Deadly force: Any use of force that creates a substantial risk of causing death or serious 
bodily injury. 


8. Less-Lethal force: Any use of force other than that which is considered deadly force that 
involves physical effort to control, restrain, or overcome the resistance of another. 


C. Objectively Reasonable: The determination that the necessity for using force and the level 
of force used is based upon the officer's evaluation of the situation in light of the totality of 
the circumstances known to the officer at the time the force is used and upon what a 
reasonably prudent officer would use under the same or similar situations. 


D. Serious bodily injury: Injury that involves a substantial risk of death, protracted and obvious 
disfigurement, or extended loss of impairment of the function of a body part or organ. 


E. De-Escalation: Taking action or communicating verbally or non-verbally during a potential 
force encounter in an attempt to stabilize the situation and reduce the immediacy of the 
threat so that more time, options, and resources can be called upon to resolve the situation 
without the use of force or with a reduction in the force necessary. De-escalation may 
include the use of such techniques as command presence, advisements, warnings, verbal 
persuasion, and tactical repositioning. 


F. Exigent Circumstances: Those circumstances that would cause a reasonable person to 







believe that a particular action is necessary to prevent physical harm to an individual, the 
destruction of relevant evidence, the escape of a suspect, or some other consequence 
improperly frustrating legitimate law enforcement efforts. 


G. Choke Hold: A physical maneuver that restricts an individual's ability to breathe for the 
purposes of incapacitation. 


H. Vascular Neck Restraint: A technique that can be used to inc;apacitate individuals by 
restricting the flow of blood to their brain.. · 


I. Warning Shot: Discharge of a firearm for the purpose of compelling compliance from an 
individual, but not intended to cause physical injury. 


IV. PROCEDURES - DEADLY FORCE 


A. General Provision 
1. Use of physical force should be discontinued when resistance ceases or when the 


incident is under control. 
2. Physical force shall not be used against individuals in restraints, except as 


objectively reasonable to prevent their escape or prevent imminent bodily injury to 
the individual, the officer, or another person. In these situations, only the minimal 
amount of force necessary to control the situation shall be used. 


3. Once the scene is safe and as soon as practical, an officer shall provide 
appropriate medical care consistent with his or her training to any individual who 
has visible injuries, complains of being injured, or requests medical attention. This 
may include providing first aid, requesting emergency medical services, and/or 
arranging for transportation to an emergency medical facility. 


4. An officer has a duty to intervene to prevent or stop the use of excessive force by 
another officer when it is safe and reasonable to do so. 


B. De-escalation 
1. An officer shall use de-escalation techniques and other alternatives to higher levels 


of force consistent with his or her training whenever possible and appropriate 
before resorting to force and to reduce the need for force. 


2. Whenever possible and when such delay will not compromise the safety of the 
officer or another and will not result in the destruction of evidence, escape of a 
suspect, or commission of a crime, an officer shall allow an individual time and 
opportunity to submit to verbal commands before force is used. 


C. Use of Less-Lethal Force 
When de-escalation techniques are not effective or appropriate, an officer may 
consider the use of less-lethal force to control a non-compliant or actively resisting 
individual. An officer is authorized to use agency-approved, less-lethal force 
techniques and issued equipment. 


1. To protect the officer or others from immediate physical harm, 
2. To restrain or subdue an individual who is actively resisting or evading 


arrest, or 
3. To bring an unlawful situation safely and effectively under control. 


D. Use of Deadly Force 
1. An officer is authorized to use deadly force when it is objectively reasonable under 


the totality of the circumstance. Use of deadly force is justified when one or both 
of the following apply: 


a. to protect the officer or others from what is reasonable believed to be 







an immediate threat of death or serious bodily injury 
b. to prevent the escape of a fleeing subject when the officer has 


probable cause to believe that the person has committed, or intends to 
commit a felony involving serious bodily injury or death, and the officer 
reasonably believes that there is an imminent risk of serious bodily injury 
or death to the officer or another if the subject is not immediately 
apprehended. • .. · ·•·•. . .. · .· 


2. Where feasible, the officer shall identify himself or herself as a law enforcement 
officer and warn of his or her intent to use deadly force. 


3. Deadly Force Restrictions 
a. Deadly force should not be used against persons whose actions are a 


threat only to themselves or property. 
b. Warning shots are prohibited. 
c. Firearms shall not be discharged at a moving vehicle unless 


1. A person in the vehicle is threatening the officer or another person 
with deadly force by means other than the vehicle; or 


2. The vehicle is operated in a manner deliberately intended to strike 
an officer or another person, and all other reasonable means of 
defense have been exhausted (or are not present or practical), 
which include moving out of the path of the vehicle. 


d. Firearms shall not be discharged from a moving vehicle except in 
exigent circumstances. In these situations, an officer must have an 
articulable reason for this use of deadly force .. 


e. Choke holds are prohibited unless deadly force is authorized. 
E. Training and Qualifications 


1. Deadly weapons: 
a. While on and off-duty, police officers shall carry only weapons and 


ammunition authorized and approved by the Chief of Police. 
b. Authorized weapons are those with which the officer has qualified and 


received departmental training on proper and safe usage, and that comply 
with departmental specifications. 


c. The police department shall schedule regular training and qualification 
sessions for all department-issued deadly weapons. 


d. Police officers will undergo all mandatory training as prescribed by 
state law for obtaining and retention of a professional (peace officer's) 
weapons permit. 


F. Reporting Uses of Force 
1. A written report or supplement will be required in the following situations: 


a. When a firearm is discharged outside of the firing range. 
b. When a use of force results in death or injury. 
c. When a non-lethal weapon is used on a person. 


2. A supervisor will be immediately summoned to the scene and will investigate in 
any of the following situations. 


a. When a firearm is discharged outside of the firing range (except 
ordinary animal calls requiring destruction of the animal). 


b. When a use of force results in death or serious injury. 
c. When a subject complains that an injury has been inflicted. 


G. Departmental Response 
1. Deadly force incident: 


a. When a police officer's use of force causes death, the department shall 







conduct both an administrative and criminal investigation of the incident. 
Outside agencies may be called in to assist in the investigation if deemed 
necessary by the Chief of Police. 


b. When an officer is involved in a deadly force incident, the officer may 
be placed on administrative leave after completing all internal investigation 
requirements.' The officer will also 'be referred to a mental health 
professional for counseling regarding the incident. 


2. Administrative review of critical incidents: 
a. Reported uses of force will be reviewed by the appropriate supervisor 


and/or the Chief of Police to determine whether: 
(1) Departmental rules, policy or procedures were followed. 
(2) The relevant policy was effective to cover the situation. 
(3) Departmental training is currently adequate. 







WHEREAS: 


WHEREAS: 


WHEREAS: 


WHEREAS: 


THEREFORE: 


ATTEST: 


RESOLUTION NO._ 


The City Council of Carroll, Iowa meeting in regular session on 
the 21 st day of December, 2020, has adopted this Resolution, and; 


The City Council supports the update of the Deadly and Non
Deadly Force policy for the Carroll Police Department; 


The City Council recognizes that Executive Order 13929, signed 
by President Donald J. Trump on June 16, 2020, requires law 
enforcement agencies to become credentialed by an independent 
body approved by the U.S Department of Justice; 


In order to be certified by the independent body, the Carroll Police 
Department shall update their policy of Deadly and Non-Deadly 
Force while banning the use of chokeholds unless in a deadly force 
situation. 


BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Carroll, by this Resolution of 
the City Council, approves the Deadly and Non-Deadly Force 
policy for the Carroll Police Department. 


Passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Carroll, IA, 
this 2ist day of December, 2020. 


CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


Jerry Fleshner, Mayor Pro Tern 


---------
Laura Schaefer, City Clerk 








City of Carroll 
================================== ♦ ================================== 


112 E. 5th Street 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ~ 
Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk Ja~ 
December 17, 2020 


New Policy 0109 - Fraud Reporting Policy 


In August 2020, the City began the process to submit a grant reimbursement request with 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and the Iowa Homeland Secrnity & 
Emergency Management. The request is for expenses related to mitigating the spread of 
COVID-19 and for the health and safety of employees and the public. 


Part of the process is a review of certain City policies. FEMA and Iowa Homeland Secrnity 
are requiring the city put in writing a Fraud Reporting Policy. City staff has worked with Iowa 
Homeland Security & Emergency Management to draft the proposed attached new Policy No. 
0109 - Fraud Reporting. 


To be in compliance and to be able to receive federal funding, it is required to have a policy in 
place that lists who at the city is responsible for reporting any suspected violations including 
fraud, bribery or gratuity potentially affecting a Federal grant. The policy states if any 
employee, elected official, board or commission member, volunteer etc. learns of any 
violation, they are to report it to the City Manager. The City Manager is then responsible for 
reporting the violation to the relevant federal agency or pass-through agency. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council approval, by resolution, of new Policy No. 0109 -Fraud 
Reporting Policy 







RESOLUTION NO. ___ _ 


A RESOLUTION APPROVING NEW POLICY NO. 0109 - FRAUD REPORTING POLICY 


WHEREAS, the City has applied for a Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA)/Iowa Homeland Security & Emergency Management grant for reimbursement of 
COVID-19 expenses and; 


WHEREAS, a requirement of FEMA is to have a Fraud Reporting Policy in place, and; 


WHEREAS, City staff has worked with Iowa Homeland Security & Emergency 
Management to create a new fraud reporting policy; and 


WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, finds that new fraud reporting 
policy is accepted and should, therefore, be approved. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, 
Iowa, that the attached new Policy No. 0109-Fraud Reporting Policy is approved. 


PASSED AND APPROVED this 21st day of December, 2020. 


Attest: 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


Jerry Fleshner, Mayor Pro Tern 







CITY OF. CARROLL __________ _ 


POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 


Subject Policy No. 


Fraud Reporting Policy 0109 


Responsible Division(s), Office (s) Related Policies & Procedures 


All 


Effective/Revision Date Approval(s) 


12/21/2020 Mike Pogge-Weaver 


Purpose: To be in compliance with Uniform Grant Guidance, in Title 2 Code of Federal 
Regulation (C.F.R.) Grants and Agreements, Part 200 Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 


Application: A non-Federal entity or applicant for a Federal award must disclose, in a timely 
manner, in writing to the Federal awarding agency or pass-through entity all 
violations of Federal criminal law involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity 
violations potentially affecting the Federal award. Non-Federal entities that 
have received a Federal award including the term and condition outlined in 
Appendix XII-A ward Term and Condition for Recipient Integrity and 
Performance Matters are required to report certain civil, criminal, or 
administrative proceedings to SAM. Failure to make required disclosures can 
result in any of the remedies described in §200.338 Remedies for 
noncompliance, including suspension or debarment. (See also 2 CPR part 180, 
31 U.S.C. 3321, and 41 U.S.C. 2313.) 


Requirements: If an employee, elected official, board or commission member, volunteer, 
agent, etc. learns of a violation of Federal criminal law involving fraud, 
bribery, or gratuity potentially affecting a Federal grant, they will report the 
violation to the Carroll City Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver. The City Manager 
is responsible for reporting the violation to the relevant federal agency, or pass
through agency in writing, and in a timely manner. 








City of Carroll 
=================================== ♦ =================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managerl,lt~ - tJ 
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works ,?MK 


DATE: December 16, 2020 


SUBJECT: Street Resurfacing - 2020 
HMA Resurfacing with J'vfilling 
Change Order No. 3 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


During constrnction of the Street Resurfacing - 2020 project, some items of work varied from the 
estimated Contract quantities. Within the unit price Contract, the contractor is paid the bid unit price 
for each unit of work completed. In contracts funded by the Iowa Department of Transportation 
(DOT), it is a requirem.ent to adjust the final Contract quantities by Change Order to the quantities 
actually constructed. 


The attached Change Order No. 3 has been prepared to adjust the Contract quantities to the actual 
constructed quantities with associated costs. The attached Summa17 includes the costs of each of the 
37 revised bid items for both the locally funded Grant Road section and the DOT funding-assisted 
West Street section. The net change in Contract Price of Change Order No. 3 is $117,886.28. 


The effect of Change Order No. 3 on the Contract price is as follows : 


Original Contract Amount 
Change Order No. 1 
Change Order No. 2 
Change Order No. 3 
Revised Contract Amount 


$963,633.17 
$5,992.00 
$4,814.00 


$117,886.28 
$1,092,325.45 


RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration of approval of Change Order No. 
3 to the Street Resurfacing- 2020 Contract in the amount of $117,886.28. 


RMK:ds 


attachments (2) 







STREET RESURFACING - 2020 
Change Order No. 3 - Summary 


Grant Road West Street 
Total 


Item Description Current Change Revised Current Change Revised Change 


0050 Patch, Full-Depth Repair $11,982.44 $5,482.54 $17,464.98 $69,310.64 $34,941.45 $104,252.09 $40,423.99 
0060 Patch by Count (Repair) $350.35 ($50.05) $300.30 $350.35 $150.15 $500.50 $100.10 
0070 Rmvl of Curb $2,257.50 $405.30 $2,662.80 $3,307.50 $1,150.80 $4,458.30 $1,556.10 
0080 Pvmt Scarification $29,440.85 $76.55 $29,517.40 $30,651.45 $0.00 $30,651.45 $76.55 
0090 HMA Surface, 3/8" $44,683.20 $10,654.46 $55,337.66 $43,556.55 $8,385.06 $51,941.61 $19,039.52 
0100 HMA Surface, 1/2" $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,806.40 $2,846.88 $12,653.28 $2,846.88 
0110 Asphalt Binder, PG58-28S $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,599.00 $335.40 $1,934.40 $335.40 
0120 Asphalt Binder, PG64-34E+ $49,155.60 $8,987.94 $58,143.54 $47,899.80 $4,628.52 $52,528.32 $13,616.46 
0200 MH Adjust, Minor $2,570.00 $0.00 $2,570.00 $21,845.00 $1,285.00 $23,130.00 $1,285.00 
0230 Storm Sewer, PVC, 8 in. $1,460.00 ($452.60) $1,007.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($452.60) 
0240 Storm Sewer, RCP, 15 in. $7,875.00 $472.50 $8,347.50 $38,745.00 ($1,018.50) $37,726.50 ($546.00) 
0250 Storm Sewer, 42 in. Equal. $54,322.00 ($2,318.20) $52,003.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,318.20) 
0260 Storm Sewer Rmvl <36 in. $11,400.00 ($4,506.80) $6,893.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($4,506.80) 
0290 Rmvl of Sidewalk $1,212.80 ($221.16) $991.64 $2,988.80 $740.29 $3,729.09 $519.13 
0300 Sidewalk, PCC, 4 in. $21,978.16 ($10,556.78) $11,421.38 $7,775.26 $6,405.38 $14,180.64 ($4,151.40) 
0310 Sidewalk, PCC, 6 in. $3,756.96 $3,675.75 $7,432.71 $20,949.99 $3,730.60 $24,680.59 $7,406.35 
0320 Detectable Warnings $1,920.00 $0.00 $1,920.00 $11,200.00 $1,280.00 $12,480.00 $1,280.00 
0330 Curb & Gutter, PCC, 2.0' $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,020.95 $926.38 $4,947.33 $926.38 
0340 Curb & Gutter, PCC, 2.5' $978.29 ($978.29) $0.00 $20,372.28 $2,000.49 $22,372.77 $1,022.20 
0350 Curb & Gutter, PCC, 3.0' $27,043.76 $2,743.16 $29,786.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,743.16 
0360 Curb & Gutter, PCC, 5.0' $14,680.05 $2,544.54 $17,224.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,544.54 
0370 Drives, PCC, 6 in. $10,899.51 $2,424.68 $13,324.19 $7,087.78 $150.89 $7,238.67 $2,575.57 


0380 Rmvl of Paved Driveway $1,587.00 $154.00 $1,741.00 $667.00 $0.00 $667.00 $154.00 


0400 Safety Closure $440.00 $1,430.00 $1,870.00 $440.00 $3,630.00 $4,070.00 $5,060.00 
0420 Pavement Marking $2,364.78 $12.21 $2,376.99 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.21 


0450 Patches, Full-Depth Finish $10,305.03 $12,572.04 $22,877.07 $8,232.51 $10,101.14 $18,333.65 $22,673.18 


0460 Patches, Full-Depth Finish, +50' $10,032.53 ($54.23) $9,978.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($54.23) 


0470 Patches, Full-Depth Finish, Count $200.20 $50.05 $250.25 $100.10 $50.05 $150.15 $100.10 


0480 Subbase (Patch) $2,308.48 ($12.48) $2,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($12.48) 


0510 Milled Rumble Strips $2,190.96 ($12.53) $2,178.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($12.53) 


0530 Watermain, PVC, 4 in. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $4,240.00 $7,240.00 $4,240.00 


0540 Watermain, PVC, 8 in. $8,697.15 ($6,017.55) $2,679.60 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($6,017.55) 


0560 Fittings, DIP $9,664.00 ($4,832.00) $4,832.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($4,832.00) 


0580 Valve Box Extension $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,150.00 $1,150.00 $2,300.00 $1,150.00 


0630 Seeding $757.50 $2,272.50 $3,030.00 $757.50 $1,893.75 $2,651.25 $4,166.25 


8010 Flaggers $0.00 $1,980.00 $1,980.00 $0.00 $1,485.00 $1,485.00 $3,465.00 


8011 Driveway Surface $0.00 $1,472.00 $1,472.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,472.00 


Total $27,397.55 $90,488.73 $117,886.28 







Description 


Prime Contractor 


Change Order 


Status 


Date Created 


Type 


Summary 


Change Order Description 


JEO Consulting Group Inc. 
Change Order Details 
STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 - 36918 


City of Carroll Street Resurfacing - 2020 


Letting Date: May 19, 2020 


Ten Point Construction Company, Inc. 


Denison, IA 


3 


Pending 


09/16/2020 


Non-Significant - SW AP Participating -Accounting ID 36918 


Balancing Change Order for Final Payment I Adding Flaggers, Driveway Surfacing 


Balancing of plan quantity items to match the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Adding Flaggers to facilitate HM.A paving operations. 


Adding Driveway Surfacing. 


Awarded Project Amount $963,633.17 


Authorized Project Amount $974,439.17 


Change Order Amount $117,886.28 


Revised Project Amount $1,092,325.45 


Change Order Details: 12/11/2020 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 - 36918 Page 1 of 15 







Increases/Decreases 


0050 2212-5070310 SY $78.780 1,031.900 $81,293.08 513.125 


PATCH FULL-DEPTH REP AIR 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0060 2212-5070330 


PATCH BY COUNT (REP AIR) 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


EACH $50.050 


152.100 


879.800 


14.000 


$11,982.44 


$69,310.64 


$700.70 


69.593 


443.532 


2.000 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0070 


RMVLOFCURB 


2213-6745500 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SW AP-1125(618)-SG-14 


STA $525.000 


7.000 


7.000 


10.600 


$350.35 


$350.35 


$5,565.00 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 - 36918 


-1.000 


3.000 


2.964 


$40,423.99 


$5,482.54 


$34,941.45 


$100.10 


-$50.05 


$150.15 


$1,556.10 


1,545.025 


221.693 


1,323.332 


16.000 


6.000 


10.000 


13.564 


$121,717.07 


$17,464.98 


$104,252.09 


$800.80 


$300.30 


$500.50 


$7,121.10 


12/11/2020 


Page 2 of 15 







City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 


0080 2214-5145150 SY $2.370 


PA VT SCARJFICATION 


4.300 


6.300 


25,355.400 


$2,257.50 


$3,307.50 


$60,092.30 


0.772 


2.192 


32.300 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0090 2303-0003380 


HMA THIN LIFT SURF ACE, 3/8" 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


TON $43.500 


12,422.300 


12,933.100 


2,028.500 


$29,440.85 


$30,651.45 


$88,239.75 


32.300 


0.000 


437.690 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0100 2303-1033500 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


TON $144.000 


1,027.200 


1,001.300 


68.100 


$44,683.20 


$43,556.55 


$9,806.40 


244.930 


192.760 


19.770 


HOT MIX ASPHALT STANDARD TRAFFIC, SURFACE COURSE, 1/2 IN. MIX, NO SPECIAL FRICTION REQUIREMENT 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 - 36918 


$405.30 


$1,150.80 


$76.55 


$76.55 


$0.00 


$19,039.52 


$10,654.46 


$8,385.06 


$2,846.88 


5.072 


8.492 


25,387.700 


12,454.600 


12,933.100 


2,466.190 


1,272.130 


1,194.060 


87.870 


$2,662.80 


$4,458.30 


$60,168.85 


$29,517.40 


$30,651.45 


$107,279.27 


$55,337.66 


$51,941.61 


$12,653.28 


12/11/2020 


Page 3 of 15 







0110 2303-1258283 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


TON $390.000 


ASPHALT BINDER, PG 58-28S, STANDARD TRAFFIC 


0.000 


68.100 


4.100 


$0.00 


$9,806.40 


$1,599.00 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


0.000 


4.100 


$0.00 


$1,599.00 


0.000 


19.770 


0.860 


0.000 


0.860 


0120 2303-1264347 TON $598.000 162.300 $97,055.40 22.770 


ASPHALT BINDER, PG 64-34E+, EXTREMELY HIGH TRAFFIC, 90% ELASTIC RECOVERY 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0200 2435-0600010 


MANHOLE ADWSTMENT, MJNOR 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 


EACH $1,285.000 


82.200 


80.100 


19.000 


$49,155.60 


$47,899.80 


$24,415.00 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 - 36918 


15.030 


7.740 


1.000 


$0.00 


$2,846.88 


$335.40 


$0.00 


$335.40 


$13,616.46 


$8,987.94 


$4,628.52 


$1,285.00 


0.000 


87.870 


4.960 


0.000 


4.960 


185.070 


97.230 


87.840 


20.000 


$0.00 


$12,653.28 


$1,934.40 


$0.00 


$1,934.40 


$110,671.86 


$58,143.54 


$52,528.32 


$25,700.00 


12/11/2020 


Page4 of 15 







City of Carroll 2.000 $2,570.00 0.000 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 17.000 $21,845.00 1.000 
-------··--·-· ---·----~-------------------·· 


0230 2503-0112008 LF $146.000 10.000 $1,460.00 -3.100 


STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, PVC, 8 IN. 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 


0240 2503-0114215 LF $105.000 


10.000 


0.000 


444.000 


STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, RCP, 2000D (CLASS III), 15 IN. 


$1,460.00 


$0.00 


$46,620.00 


-3.100 


0.000 


-5.200 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0250 2503-0116342 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 


LF $346.000 


75.000 


369.000 


157.000 


$7,875.00 


$38,745.00 


$54,322.00 


4.500 


-9.700 


-6.700 


$0.00 


$1,285.00 


-$452.60 


-$452.60 


$0.00 


-$546.00 


$472.50 


-$1,018.50 


-$2,318.20 


STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, 2000D LOW CLEARANCE CONCRETE PIPE, EQUIVALENT DIAMETER 42 IN. 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 - 36918 


2.000 


18.000 


6.900 


6.900 


0.000 


438.800 


79.500 


359.300 


150.300 


$2,570.00 


$23,130.00 


$1,007.40 


$1,007.40 


$0.00 


$46,074.00 


$8,347.50 


$37,726.50 


$52,003.80 


12/11/2020 


Page 5 of 15 







City of Cairoll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


0260 2503-0200036 LF $38.000 


REMOVE STORM SEWER PIPE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 36 IN. 


157.000 


0.000 


300.000 


$54,322.00 


$0.00 


$11,400.00 


-6.700 


0.000 


-118.600 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


City ofCan·oll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 


0290 2511-6745900 SY $8.000 


RMVL OF SIDEWALK 


300.000 


0.000 


525.200 


$11,400.00 


$0.00 


$4,201.60 


-118.600 


0.000 


64.891 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SW AP-1125(618)--SG-14 


0300 2511-7526004 SY $66.060 


SIDEWALK PCC 4 IN 


151.600 


373.600 


450.400 


$1,212.80 


$2,988.80 


$29,753.42 


-27.645 


92.536 


-62.843 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 - 36918 


-$2,318.20 


$0.00 


-$4,506.80 


-$4,506.80 


$0.00 


$519.13 


-$221.16 


$740.29 


-$4,151.40 


150.300 


0.000 


181.400 


181.400 


0.000 


590.091 


123.955 


466.136 


387.557 


$52,003.80 


$0.00 


$6,893.20 


$6,893.20 


$0.00 


$4,720.73 


$991.64 


$3,729.09 


$25,602.02 


12/11/2020 


Page 6 of 15 







City of Can-all 332.700 $21,978.16 -159.806 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 117.700 $7,775.26 96.963 
- . - --·-- -- -·---· -··- -··---- ---·--·-----------


0310 2511-7526006 SY $85.580 288.700 $24,706.95 86.543 


SIDEWALK PCC 6 IN 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0320 2511-7528101 


DETECTABLE WARNINGS 


City of Can-all 


STBG-SW AP-1125(618)-SG-14 


SF $40.000 


43.900 


244.800 


328.000 


$3,756.96 


$20,949.99 


$13,120.00 


42.951 


43.592 


32.000 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0330 2512-1725206 


CURB+GUTTER PCC 2.0' 


City ofCan-oll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


LF $39.930 


48.000 


280.000 


100.700 


$1,920.00 


$11,200.00 


$4,020.95 


0.000 


32.000 


23.200 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14- 36918 


-$10,556.78 


$6,405.38 


$7,406.35 


$3,675.75 


$3,730.60 


$1,280.00 


$0.00 


$1,280.00 


$926.38 


172.894 


214.663 


375.243 


86.851 


288.392 


360.000 


48.000 


312.000 


123.900 


$11,421.38 


$14,180.64 


$32,113.30 


$7,432.71 


$24,680.59 


$14,400.00 


$1,920.00 


$12,480.00 


$4,947.33 


12/11/2020 


Page 7 of 15 







0340 2512-1725256 


CURB+GUTTER PCC 2.5' 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 


LF $39.930 


0.000 


100.700 


534.700 


$0.00 


$4,020.95 


$21,350.57 


0.000 


23.200 


25.600 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 


0350 2512-1725306 LP $40.400 


CURB+GUTTER PCC 3.0' 


24.500 


510.200 


669.400 


$978.29 


$20,372.28 


$27,043.76 


-24.500 


50.100 


67.900 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0360 2512-1725506 


CURB+GUTTER PCC 5.0' 


City of Can-oll 


STBG-SW AP-1125( 618)-SG-l 4 


LF $47.740 


669.400 


0.000 


307.500 


$27,043.76 


$0.00 


$14,680.05 


67.900 


0.000 


53.300 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 - 36918 


$0.00 


$926.38 


$1,022.20 


-$978.29 


$2,000.49 


$2,743.16 


$2,743.16 


$0.00 


$2,544.54 


0.000 


123.900 


560.300 


0.000 


560.300 


737.300 


737.300 


0.000 


360.800 


$0.00 


$4,947.33 


$22,372.77 


$0.00 


$22,372.77 


$29,786.92 


$29,786.92 


$0.00 


$17,224.59 


12/11/2020 


Page 8 of 15 







City ofCan·oll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 


0370 2515-2475006 SY $68.680 


DRIVES PCC 6 IN 


307.500 


0.000 


261.900 


$14,680.05 


$0.00 


$17,987.29 


53.300 


0.000 


37.501 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0380 2515-6745600 


REMOVAL OF PAVED DRIVEWAY 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


SY $10.000 


158.700 


103.200 


225.400 


$10,899.51 


$7,087.78 


$2,254.00 


35.304 


2.197 


15.400 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0400 2518-6910000 


SAFETY CLOSURE 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SW AP-1125(618)-SG-14 


EACH $110.000 


158.700 


66.700 


8.000 


$1,587.00 


$667.00 


$880.00 


15.400 


0.000 


46.000 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 - 36918 


$2,544.54 


$0.00 


$2,575.57 


$2,424.68 


$150.89 


$154.00 


$154.00 


$0.00 


$5,060.00 


360.800 


0.000 


299.401 


194.004 


105.397 


240.800 


174.100 


66.700 


54.000 


$17,224.59 


$0.00 


$20,562.86 


$13,324.19 


$7,238.67 


$2,408.00 


$1,741.00 


$667.00 


$5,940.00 


12/11/2020 


Page 9 of 15 







City of Can-oll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


0420 2527-9263109 STA $66.000 


PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKING WATERBORNE OR SOL VENT 


4.000 


4.000 


35.830 


$440.00 


$440.00 


$2,364.78 


13.000 


33.000 


0.185 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


0450 2529-5070110 SY $95.950 


PATCH FULL-DEPTH FINISH BY AREA 


35.830 


0.000 


193.200 


$2,364.78 


$0.00 


$18,537.54 


0.185 


0.000 


236.302 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


0460 2529-5070111 SY $125.250 


107.400 


85.800 


80.100 


PATCHES, FULL-DEPTH FINISH, BY AREA (50 FEET OR GREATER IN LENGTH) 


$10,305.03 


$8,232.51 


$10,032.53 


131.027 


105.275 


-0.433 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 - 36918 


$1,430.00 


$3,630.00 


$12.21 


$12.21 


$0.00 


$22,673.18 


$12,572.04 


$10,101.14 


-$54.23 


17.000 


37.000 


36.015 


36.015 


0.000 


429.502 


238.427 


191.075 


79.667 


$1,870.00 


$4,070.00 


$2,376.99 


$2,376.99 


$0.00 


$41,210.72 


$22,877.07 


$18,333.65 


$9,978.30 


12/11/2020 


Page 10 of 15 







City ofCan-oll 80.100 $10,032.53 -0.433 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 0.000 $0.00 0.000 
-----···- ... -·· -·------------ ·------ ---- --·-·-------·---- ----------------· 


0470 2529-5070120 EACH $50.050 6.000 $300.30 2.000 


PATCH FULL-DEPTH FINISH BY COUNT 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0480 2529-8174010 


SUBBASE (PATCH) 


City ofCan-oll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


SY $28.820 


4.000 


2.000 


80.100 


$200.20 


$100.10 


$2,308.48 


1.000 


-0.433 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0510 2548-0000 I 00 


City ofCan·oll 


STBG-SW AP-1125(618)-SG-14 


STA $358.000 


MILLED SHOULDER RUMBLE STRIPS, FilvfA SURF ACE 


80.100 


0.000 


6.120 


$2,308.48 


$0.00 


$2,190.96 


-0.433 


0.000 


-0.035 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 - 36918 


-$54.23 


$0.00 


$100.10 


$50.05 


$50.05 


-$12.48 


-$12.48 


$0.00 


-$12.53 


79.667 


0.000 


8.000 


5.000 


3.000 


79.667 


79.667 


0.000 


6.085 


$9,978.30 


$0.00 


$400.40 


$250.25 


$150.15 


$2,296.00 


$2,296.00 


$0.00 


$2,178.43 


12/11/2020 


Page 11 of 15 







City of Can-oll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


0530 2554-0114004 LF $100.000 


WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 4 IN. 


6.120 


0.000 


30.000 


$2,190.96 


$0.00 


$3,000.00 


-0.035 


0.000 


42.400 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


City ofCan·oll 


STBG-SW AP-1125(618)--SG-14 


0540 2554-0114008 LF $115.500 


WATER MAIN, TRENCHED, POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 8 IN. 


0.000 


30.000 


75.300 


$0.00 


$3,000.00 


$8,697.15 


0.000 


42.400 


-52.100 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


City of Can·oll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


0560 2554-0202200 EACH $1,208.000 


FITTINGS BY COUNT, DUCTILE IRON PIPE, 


75.300 


0.000 


8.000 


$8,697.15 


$0.00 


$9,664.00 


-52.100 


0.000 


-4.000 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, decreasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 - 36918 


-$12.53 


$0.00 


$4,240.00 


$0.00 


$4,240.00 


-$6,017.55 


-$6,017.55 


$0.00 


-$4,832.00 


6.085 


0.000 


72.400 


0.000 


72.400 


23.200 


23.200 


0.000 


4.000 


$2,178.43 


$0.00 


$7,240.00 


$0.00 


$7,240.00 


$2,679.60 


$2,679.60 


$0.00 


$4,832.00 


12/11/2020 


Page 12 of 15 







City of Can-oil 8.000 $9,664.00 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 0.000 $0.00 
-- -----·-···-··----------- ------- ·--···-- -•-·----~ 


0580 2554-0212020 EACH $575.000 2.000 $1,150.00 


VAL VE BOX EXTENSION 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


0630 2601-2636044 


SEEDING & FERTILIZING (URBAN) 


City of Can-oll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


ACRE $7,575.000 


0.000 


2.000 


0.200 


$0.00 


$1,150.00 


$1,515.00 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, increasing the contract quantity to the actual measured constructed quantity. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14- 36918 


City of Can-oil 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 


0.100 


0.100 


$757.50 


$757.50 


-4.000 


0.000 


2.000 


0.000 


2.000 


0.550 


0.300 


0.250 


-$4,832.00 


$0.00 


$1,150.00 


$0.00 


$1,150.00 


$4,166.25 


$2,272.50 


$1,893.75 


4.000 


0.000 


4.000 


0.000 


4.000 


0.750 


0.400 


0.350 


$4,832.00 


$0.00 


$2,300.00 


$0.00 


$2,300.00 


$5,681.25 


$3,030.00 


$2,651.25 


12/11/2020 


Page 13 of 15 







New Items 


8010 


FLAGGERS 


2528-8445113 EACH 7.000 $495.000 $3,465.00 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, adding Flaggers at beginning and end of project to accommodate HMA paving operations. Pricing per Predetermined Unit Prices 
effective with the May 19, 2020 letting. 


City of Carroll 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 


8011 2315-8275055 TON 


SURF DRIVEWAY 


4.000 


3.000 


64.000 


$495.000 


$495.000 


$23.000 


$1,980.00 


$1,485.00 


$1,472.00 


Reason: Plan change by Project Engineer, adding driveway surfacing to address vertical drop caused by HMA surfacing at the following locations: field entrance immediately north 


of Middle Raccoon River bridge ( east); Grossman/Schreck driveway ( east); unpaved cemetery entrance north of Clark Street (west); and Elm Street (west). Surfacing to consist of 
graded millings remaining from pavement scarification operations. Pricing commensurate with Iowa DOT Summary of Awarded Contract Unit Prices. 


City of Carroll 64.000 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)--SG-14 - 36918 


$23.000 $1,472.00 


12/11/2020 


Page 14 of 15 







Funding Summary 


$428,683.51 $431,002.86 $90,488.73 STBG-SW AP-1125(618)-SG-14 


City of Carroll 
····-···--···--····-- ----------------·---------·--····----··----··-·------·------·--------------------


$534,949.66 $543,436.31 $27,397.55 


Time Limit Changes 


Working Days 60.0 Days 62.0Days 0.0 Days 


Late Start Date: 07/20/2020 


Reason: No time extension required. 


Change Order Details: 


STBG-SWAP-1125(618)-SG-14 - 36918 


$521,491.59 


$570,833.86 


62.0 Days 


12/11/2020 


Page 15 of 15 












City of Carroll 
=================================== ♦ =================================== 


112 E. 5th Street Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager (MG{) -o\) 
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works 'KJ'IK 


DATE: December 16, 2020 


SUBJECT: Street Resurfacing - 2020 
HMA Resurfacing with ivhlling 
Statement of Completion and Final Acceptance of Work 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


The contractor, Ten Point Construction Company, has completed the Street Resurfacing - 2020 
project including work on West Street and Grant Road. Work on the project was started July 22, 
2020, and completed Novem.ber 19, 2020. A total of 58 of the 62 Contract Working Days were used 
in the performance of the project. 


RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration of approval and acceptance of the 
Statement of Completion and Final Acceptance of Work for the Street Resurfacing- 2020 project. 


RMK:ds 


attachment 







Form 830435 
05-18 


STATEMENT OF COMPLETION AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF WORK 


contractor Ten Point Construction Company 


work Type HMA Resurfacing with Milling 


Accounting ID(s) 36918 ------


Project Number(s) sTBG-SWAP-1125(e1si--sG-14 


Additional Comments 


Type of Contract 


D Specified Start Date 


D Approximate Start Date 


~ Late Start Date 07/20/2020 


D Completion Date Contract ______ _ 


Actual Start Date 07/22/2020 


Field Completion Date __ 1 _1 !_19_!2_0_2_0 __ 


Recommended for Acceptance 


Signature ~ 
~Project Engineer 


Date 12/08/2020 


Site No.(s) 


Workina Davs Snecified: 


Workina Davs Charaed: 


Closure Davs Specified: 


Closure Davs Charaed: 


Letting Date 05/19/2020 


Contract ID 14-1125-618 


00 


62 


58 


Iowa DOT Contract Acceotance 


Signature 
District Construction Engineer 


Date 


_C_it_y_o_f _c_a_rro_l_l __________ county this _1_4 ____ Day of December 2020 


Signature 
County Engineer 


.__ ______ ...1 Recorded Finance '--------....I Recorded Construction & Materials 


Year 


NOTE: On county administered projects, the County EJgineer is required to sign "Recommended for Acceptance" and 
"Approved and Work Accepted on Behalf of the Board of Supervisors". · 


Project Engineer- Send original to District District - Foiward original to Office of Construction & Materials and copy to Project Engineer. 








City of Carroll 
==================================== ♦ ==================================== 


112 E. 5th Street 


MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 


Plamring and Zoning Commission ' 
1 1 


~ ~ 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manage1~~ v


December 16, 2020 


Third Replat of Ashwood Business Park Subdivision 


FAX: (712) 792-0139 


James M. Strautman, President of Ashwood, Incorporated has submitted and is requesting 
approval of an application for a final plat to be named Third Replat of Ashwood Business Park 
Subdivision, City of Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa. The subdivision is located on the east side 
of N Griffith Rd on the east side of Carroll. 


The property is identified in the 2013 Carroll Comprehensive Plan as Commercial. The existing 
zoning is 1-2, General Industrial District. 


The development consists of 4 commercial lots which are at least 1. 96 acres in size. Each lot 
meets the minimum requirements for 1-2. 


No new streets or right-of-ways are proposed as part of this development. All fom lots will 
have access to E 9th St or E 10th St. 


No new City owned utilities are proposed in the development. 


The proposed named Third Replat of Ashwood Business Park Subdivision final plat 
substantially conforms with a previously approved original Ashwood Business Park 
Subdivision preliminary plat that was approved in 2006. Additionally, the City has made no 
changes to city ordinance or regulations that would impact the layout of the plat and no new 
public utilities or infrastructme is requested with this final plat. For that reason, staff is 
recommending that the preliminaiy plat requirement be waived in this case. 


The Plaiming ai1d Zoning Co1m11ission met on December 9, 2020 ai1d recommended that the 
Carroll City Cotmcil approve the final plat ai1d waive the requirement for a preliminaiy plat, 
waive ai1y platting irregulai·ities ai1d subject to the following corrections to be made to the final 
plat: correct the scale bar to 1" = 200' , remove zoning, remove the building setback lines, clai·ify 
the location of the various easements and correct the city approval signature block. The plat 
being presented for Council approval makes the above corrections. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the Carroll City Council approve the Final Plat of 
Third Replat of Ashwood Business Pai·k Subdivision, City of Cai-roll, Carroll County, Iowa -, 
waive the requirement for a preliminaiy plat ai1d waive ai1y platting irregulai·ities. 







CITY OF CARROLL 
SUBDIVISION DATA 


NAME OF PLAN: Third Replat of Ashwood Business Park Subdivision, City of Carroll, Carroll 
County, Iowa - Final Plat 
NAME OF OWNER/DEVELOPER: James M. Strautman 


GENERAL INFORMATION: 


LOTS: 


PLAT LOCATION: East side ofN Griffith Rd 
SIZE OF PLAN: 8.53 Acres 
ZONING: I-2, General Industrial District 


NUMBER: 
SIZE/DENSITY: 
USE: 
BUILDING LINES: 


4Lots 
1.96 - 2.26 acres, more or less 
Business 
40' front yard; 1 O' rear yard; and 1 O' side yard 


ADJACENT LANDS: 
NORTH: A-P 
SOUTH: Industrial Land 
EAST: A-P 
WEST: Residential Land 


STREET DEVELOPMENT: 
No new streets or right-of-ways are proposed as paii of this development. All four lots will 
have access to E 9th St or E 10th St. 


WASTEWATER: 
No new City owned water utilities are proposed in the development. City utilities currently 
serve each lot. 


WATER SYSTEM: 
No new City owned sa11itary sewer utilities ai·e proposed in the development. City utilities 
currently serve each lot. 







City of Ca1rnll 627 N Adams Street Can-oll, Iowa 51401 712/792-1000 


RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 


WHEREAS, Ashwood Incorporated is the owner of certain real estate described in a certain final plat filed by 
them with the City Clerk of the City of Carroll, Iowa, known as Third Replat of Ashwood Business Park Subdivision, City 
of Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa; and, 


WHEREAS, the said final plat has been duly examined by the City Planning and Zoning Commission, which has 
recommended approval of the same on December 9, 2020, and found same to conform to the general plat of the City; and, 


WHEREAS, said final plat has been examined by the City Council and found to conform to the City of Carroll 
Subdivision Ordinance and falls within the general plan of the City of Carroll, Iowa, and is found to comply with Chapter 
354 of the 2019 Code oflowa. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa: 


1. That the final plat of Third Replat of Ashwood Business Park Subdivision, City of Carroll, Carroll 
County, Iowa, is found to conform with the law and is hereby approved and accepted. 


2. This Resolution shall be fully binding upon the owners, their assigns, purchasers or successors in interest 


3. The Mayor Pro Tern and City Clerk of the City of Carroll, Iowa, are hereby directed to certify this 
Resolution and cause the same to be affixed to the said final plat as provided by law. 


Adopted and passed by the Carroll City Council this 21 st day of December, 2020. 


ATTEST: 


By: __________ _ 
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


By: _________ _ 
Jerry Fleshner, Mayor Pro Tern 







CERTIFICATE 


State of Iowa ) 
ss. 


Carroll, County ) 


We, Jerry Fleshner, Mayor Pro Tern and Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk of the City of 


Carroll, Iowa hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, 


held on the 21 st day of December, 2020 the attached Resolution was adopted by the City Council 


of the City of Carroll, Iowa, approved by the Mayor, duly entered into the record of the City 


Council meeting of that date, and we further certify that the Final Plat is found to conform to the 


law as approved and accepted and we hereby certify this Resolution and cause the same to be 


affixed to the Final Plat as provided by law. 


Jerry Fleshner, Mayor Pro Tern 


ATTEST: 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


State of Iowa ) 
ss. 


Carroll County ) 


On this zpt day of December, 2020, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and 
for the State of Iowa, personally appeared Jerry Fleshner and Laura A. Schaefer, to me 
personally known, who, being by me duly sworn did say that they are the Mayor Pro Tern and 
City Clerk respectively, of the City of Carroll, Iowa, executing the within and foregoing 
instrument, and that said instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the City of Carroll, Iowa, 
by authority of its City Council and that said Mayor Pro Tern and City Clerk, as such officers 
acknowledged the execution of said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of the City of 
Carroll, Iowa, by it and by them voluntarily executed. 


Notary Public in and for the State oflowa 









		Third Replat of Ashwood Business Park Park

		Ashwood-Final-Plat-121720






City of Carroll 
============================================ ♦ ============================================ 


112 E. 5th Street 


MEMOTO: 


FROM: 


DATE: 


SUBJECT: 


Carroll, Iowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139 


Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager~.,.) 


Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk _y{)i) 
December 17, 2020 


Updated Policy No. 0501 - Purchasing Policy and New Policy No. 
0501.1 - Purchasing Policy- Federally Funded Purchases/Contracts 


In August 2020, the City began the process to submit a grant reimbursement request with 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and the Iowa Homeland Security & 
Emergency Management. The request is for expenses related to mitigating the spread of 
COVID-19 and for the health and safety of employees and the public. 


Part of the process is a review of certain City policies including the city's purchasing policy. 
City staff has worked with Iowa Homeland Security & Emergency Management to draft the 
proposed attached updated Policy No. 0501 and new Policy No. 0501.1. 


The update to Policy No. 0501 was to state that the City has its own documented procurement 
procedures that confirm to Federal, State and local laws. In addition, Policy No. 0501 
references new Policy No. 0501.1 that is specific to procedures for federally funded purchases 
and contracts. New Policy No. 0501 .1 references the website for the Unifonn Grant Guidance 
in Title 2 Code of Federal Regulation (C.F.R) Grants and Agreements, Part 200 Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. 
The new policy also lists the steps the city will take for federally funded contracts to solicit 
and award contracts to qualified small and minority finns, women's business enterp1ises and 
labor surplus area finns whenever reasonably possible. 


With this update, staff also reviewed Policy No. 0501 for other changes. Staff recommends 
changing City Council responsibility limit of reviewing, approving and awarding budgeted 
purchases to $25,000. Purchases between $10,000 and $25,000 would be approved by the City 
Manager with a report to Council after the purchase is made. Departments would be allowed 
to make purchased for budgeted items under $10,000. Additionally, changes are being 
recommended related to commodities/consumables/repairs purchases. 


RECOMMENDATION: Council approval, by resolution, of the updated Policy No. 0501 -
Purchasing Policy and new Policy No. 0501.1 - Purchasing Policy - Federally Funded 
Purchases/Contracts. 







RESOLUTION NO. ___ _ 


A RESOLUTION AMENDING POLICY NO. 0501 - PURCHASING POLICY AND NEW 
POLICY NO. 0501.1 - PURCHASING POLICY - FEDERALLY FUNDED 


PURCHASES/CONTRACTS 


WHEREAS, the City has applied for a Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA)/Iowa Homeland Security & Emergency Management grant for reimbursement of 
COVID-19 expenses and; 


WHEREAS, a requirement of FEMA is to have an updated Purchasing Policy that 
specifically addresses requirements when spending federal money on purchases or contracts; and 


WHEREAS, City staff has worked with Iowa Homeland Security & Emergency 
Management to prepare an amended Purchasing Policy and create a new policy relating to 
spending federal money; and 


WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, finds that the amended 
purchasing policy and new purchasing policy is accepted and should, therefore, be approved. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, 
Iowa, that the attached amended Policy No. 0501 - Purchasing Policy and new Policy No. 
0501.1 - Purchasing Policy- Federally Funded Purchases/Contracts is approved. 


PASSED AND APPROVED this 21st day of December, 2020. 


Attest: 


Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk 


CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA 


Jerry Fleshner, Mayor Pro Tern 







CITY OF CARROLL 


POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 


Subject Policy No. 


Purchasing Policy 0501 


Responsible Division(s), Office(s) Related Policies & Procedures 


All Departments 0501.1 


Effective/Revision Date Approval(s) 


11/28/88; 01/22/90; 04/10/17 Mike Pogge-Weaver 


Purpose 


The City of Carroll Purchasing Policy is created to: 


1. Claiify ce1iain procedures and safeguards governing purchases of supplies and services by 
the City. 


2. Provide for increased public confidence in the procedures followed in City purchasing 
decisions. 


3. Ensure the fair and equitable treatment of all persons who are involved with the City's 
purchasing procedures. 


4. Provide increased economy in City purchasing activities and maximize the purchasing 
value of public monies for the City. 


Application 


This policy applies to procurement of all supplies, equipment, construction and services of and 
for the City of Carroll that include any federal program funding, including but not limited to, 
those related to the implementation and administration of the Co1mnunity Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) award, Assistance to Firefighter ' s Grant (AFG), the Community Facilities 
Direct Loan Program and the C01m1m11ity Facilities Grant Program (USDA Rural Development), 
Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA), the Pre- Hazard Mitigation Grant or 
the Emergency Management Planning Grant (EMPG) . In regard to any such federal program, 
all procurement will be done in accordance with 2 CFR; Paii 200. The Iowa Code, and 
specifically Chapter 26 and Section 331.341 will be followed when applicable. For more specific 
details about federally funded projects, refer to Purchasing Policy 0501.1 


Purchasing Responsibilities 


City Council 







1. Adopt the annual operating budget to detennine levels of expenditure by fund, department, 
and program, including capital expenditures. 


2. Review, approve, and award budgeted purchases (including capital, equipment, contractual 
service) over $-l-025,000. 


City Manager 


1. Ensure budgeted levels for each fund are not exceeded. 
2. Approve all purchases between $~ 10,000 and $-l-025,000. 
3. Present purchasing reco1mnendations for items requiring Council approval. 
4. Coordinate purchases among depaiiments . 
5. Ensure compliance with this purchasing policy. 


City Clerk/Finance Director 


1. Monitor expenditures and advise City Manager of monthly expenditure rates. 


Department Heads 


1. Infonn all perso1mel in their department of these purchasing policies. 
2. Plan purchases (including budgeted items) in order to allow sufficient time to obtain 


proposals or quotations, detennine best vendor, and issue contracts. 


Other City Employees 


1. All employees must be autho1ized by their Department Head to make purchases. 
a. Certain employees may be granted a standing purchasing limit by their Department 


Head. Employees will not be granted a standing purchasing limit that exceeds the 
limit of their Depaiiment Head. 


b. Employees also may be given approval by their Depaiiment Head on a case-by
case basis to make certain purchases. 


2. Employees who have been approved to make minor purchases are encouraged to make 
such purchases from local vendors within the City limits. 


3. When making purchases, employees are to put their signature and depaiiment name on the 
invoice. All invoices need to be turned in to the employees' respective departments. 


Prohibited Purchases 


The following purchases cannot be made from City funds: 


1. The purchase of any illegal substance or services. 
2. Gambling related purchases. 
3. Purchases made for personal benefit with no value to the City. 
4. Any purchase not done in accord with Iowa law or these policies. 


General Procurement Guidelines 







Purchases Exceeding $5 0, 000 


Contracts for goods or services exceeding $50,000 shall be awarded by the City Council through 
sealed competitive bidding. 


Process for Obtaining Council Approval 


1. All purchases or service contracts shall be listed on the agenda. 
2. All purchases or service contracts shall be accompanied by a written recommendation from 


the City Manager for award. 


Purchases between $-1-()2_2 000 and $50,000 


For all purchases over $-l-025,000, Council approval is required . At least three documented ptice 
quotes shall be solicited. Quotes may be solicited in person, by telephone, from websites, or in 
wtiting. The process for obtaining Council approval is as follows: 


1. All purchases or service contracts shall require a separate agenda item. 
2. All purchases or service contracts shall be accompanied by a written rec01mnendation from 


the City Manager for award. 


Purchases between $J. j_Q 000 and $-1-()2_2 000 


Purchases of goods or services greater than $~1.Q,000 but less than $-l-025,000 wi-l-l---require§ at least 
three documented p1ice quotes sllal-l--be solicited. Quotes may be solicited in person, by telephone, 
from websites, or in wtiting. Purchases between $~ 10,000 and $-l-025,000 shall-may be approved 
by the City Manager. The City Manager will provide w1itten notice of said purchases in the 
Council Packet under City Manager Reports as soon as practical after such a purchase is made. 


Purchases between $1,000 and $J.j_Q OOO 


Purchases of goods or services greater than $1,000 but less than $5,000 will require at least two 
documented ptice quotes shall-be solicited. Purchases of goods or services greater than $5,000 but 
less than $10,000 will require at least three documented ptice quotes be solicited. Quotes may be 
solicited in person, by telephone, from websites, or in wtiting. Purchasesd under $10,000 may be 
approved at the Depaiiment level. 


Purchases under $1,000 


Purchases of goods or services totaling less than $1,000 shall not require multiple quotes if the 
prices are considered to be reasonable, unless requested by the City Manager. Infonnal quotes are 
encouraged. Purchasesd under $10,000 may be approved at the Department level. 


State of Iowa DAS Contracts 







Items that are procured through a State oflowa DAS Contract are exempt from soliciting additional 
quotes. At least one additional quote should be solicited from a local vendor when the State of 
Iowa DAS Contract vendor is out-of-town. 


Retention of bids, quotes, and other related documents 


For items with a price over $1,000 in value, copies of bids or quotes shall be attached to the invoice. 
The bids or quotes will be retained with the invoice for 5 years in accordance with the record 
retention policy (Policy # 0313). 


Budgeted Purchased related to Commodities/Consumable/Vehiele Repairs 


V ai-ious items such that are commodities, consumable, and minor repairs (like salt/sand supplies, 
postage, cleaning supplies, tools, vehicle/truck parts, repairs, replacement utility plant equipment 
etc.) may be purchased by departments in any amount without p1-ior City Council or City Manager 
approval so long as the item is part of the approved annual budget. In all cases, the procurement 
requirements related to sealed bids and quotes shall be followed. 


Purchases up to $50,000 related to equipment repairs or replacements related to major City systems 
at the Water Plant and Waste Water Plant may be made even when funding is not part of the current 
approved annual budget. 


Due to the specialized nature of some systems (like the Water Treatment Plant, Waste Water 
Treatment Plant, City Pools, HV AC systems, etc.) specialized replacement parts or replacement 
system may be required which are available from only from a single vendor due to set dealer 
ten-itories. In these cases, a single quote is acceptable when the prices are considered to be 
reasonable. 


Local Preference 


The City will make reasonable effmi to purchase goods and services from suppliers located within 
the City limits of Carroll and the State oflowa. City Staff shall not seek out-of-town bids or quotes 
except: 


1. When no vendor or only one vendor exists within the Carroll City limits 
2. The City has infonnation that an out-of-town vendor may be price competitive. 


This local preference policy does not pertain to: 


1. Construction 
2. Purchases involving State or Federal funding 
3. Joint governmental purchases. 


Procedures for Competitive Bidding 







Note: State requirements will be followed for all public improvement projects for h01izontal and 
ve1tical infrastructure. 


General Procedures 


1. Invitation for Bids - An invitation for bids shall be provided to those vendors requesting 
such notice at least 7 days in advance (when available) of the due date for submission of 
bids. Bid bonds may be required if detennined by the City Manager. 


2. Bid Opening - Bids shall be opened by a departmental representative with the City Clerk 
present. The amount of each bid shall be announced, and other relevant infonnation shall 
be recorded along with the name of each bidder. 


3. Bid Evaluation - Bids shall be evaluated based on the requirements set forth in the 
Invitation for Bids, which may include c1ite1ia to detennine acceptability, such as 
inspection, testing, quality, and suitability for a paiticular purpose. 


4. Award - The contract shall be awarded or rejected with reasonable promptness. Award 
will be made to the lowest responsible bidder who submits a responsive bid. The City 
reserves the right to reject all bids. 


Professional Services Exemption 


For purposes of this policy, professional services shall be those services being provided by a person 
with an advanced/specialized degree, such as a CPA, lawyer, architect, engineer, actuary, or in 
some cases a highly specialized consultant. The intended solicitation of professional services by 
itself does not necessaiily exclude City staff from following bidding procedures noted in this 
policy. If a professional service is readily available in the marketplace (such as several engineering 
firms in the area), staff should exercise good judgment in obtaining more than one proposal for the 
service. Staff may establish minimum qualifications (such as experience) for those professional 
service finns to be evaluated. These factors can be taken into account when making the selection 
of a professional service provider, thus the selected vendor may not necessarily be the lowest cost 
proposal. Professional services being provided to the City should be reviewed by City Staff at 
least once every five years to ensure the City is receiving the best service and value. 


Emergency Purchases 


Emergency goods, services and construction items are those that are necessary to prevent or 
mitigate se1ious disruption of government services or threats to public health, welfare, or safety, 
or to protect city buildings and/or infrastructure or if it is needed as a result of events or 
circumstances not reasonably foreseeable . Emergency procurements shall be made with such 
competition as is practical based on the circumstances. 


A w1itten dete1mination of the basis for the emergency and for the selection of the paiticular 
contractor and/or product shall be certified or prepared by the City Manager for emergency 
purchases exceeding $-1-025 ,000. Every attempt should be made to contact the Mayor or the Mayor 
Pro Tern for emergency purchases exceeding $-1-025,000 p1ior to making the purchase. The services 
of a professional such as an engineer or architect may be utilized to assist in detennining the nah1re 
of the emergency. 







CITY OF CARROLL ---------------------
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 


Subject Policy No. 


Purchasing Policy - Federally Funded Purchases/Contracts 0501.1 


Responsible Division(s), Office (s) Related Policies & Procedures 


All Departments 0501 


Effective/Revision Date Approval(s) 


12/21/2020 Mike Pogge-Weaver 


Application 


This policy applies to procurement of all supplies, equipment, construction and services of and 
for the City of Carroll that include any federal program funding, including but not limited to, 
those related to the implementation and administration of the Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) award, Assistance to Firefighter's Grant (AFG), the Community Facilities 
Direct Loan Program and the Community Facilities Grant Program (USDA Rural Development), 
Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA), the Pre- Hazard Mitigation Grant or 
the Emergency Management Planning Grant (EMPG). In regard to any such federal program, 
all procurement will be done in accordance with 2 CPR; Part 200. The Iowa Code, and 
specifically Chapter 26 and Section 331.341 will be followed when applicable. This policy is 
being followed in addition to the City's local Purchasing Policy 0501. 


2 CPR §200.318 General procurement standards state the City of Carroll must use its own 
documented procurement procedures ( see Purchasing Policy 0501) which reflect applicable State, 
local, and tribal laws and regulations, provided that the procurements conform to applicable 
Federal law and standards. Where State and/or local requirements conflict with Federal 
requirements, the strictest requirement, will be followed. 


In compliance with Uniform Grant Guidance in Title 2 Code of Federal Regulation (C.F.R.) Grants 
and Agreements, Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards, all non-Federal entities (City of Carroll) must follow 2 CPR 
Part 200 Subpart D Subsections §200.318 General procurement standards through §200.326, and 
Appendix II to Part 200-Contract Provisions for Non-Federal Entity Contracts Under Federal 
Awards. These regulations are accessible online: 
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200 main 02.tpl 







The City of Carroll will take affinnative steps to assure, to the greatest extent possible, that federal 
funded contracts are awarded to qualified small and minority finns, women's business enterprises 
and labor surplus area finns whenever reasonably possible. These affirmative steps include: 


1. Placing qualified small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises on 
solicitation lists; 


2. Assuring small and minority businesses and women's enterprises are solicited 
whenever they are potential sources. 


3. Dividing total requirements, whenever economically feasible into smaller tasks or 
quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority business enterprises 
and women's business enterprises. 


4. Establishing delivery schedules where the requirement permits, which encourage 
participation by small and minority businesses and women's business enterprises. 


5. Using the services and assistance, as appropriate, of such organizations as the Small 
Business Administration and the Minority Business Development Agency of the 
Department of Commerce; and 


6. Requiring the prime contractor, if subcontractors are to be let, to take the affirmative 
steps listed in paragraphs "i" through "v" above. 


Federally Funded Contract Provisions 


1. Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $150,000, 
which is the inflation adjusted amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition 
Council and the Defense Acquisition Regulations Council (Councils) as authorized by 41 
U.S.C. 1908, must address administrative, contractual or legal remedies in instances where 
contractors violate or breach contract tenns, and provide for such sanctions and penalties 
as appropriate. 


2. All contracts in excess of $10,000 must address termination for cause and for convenience 
by the non-Federal entity including the manner by which it will be effected and the basis 
for settlement. 


3. Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CPR Part 60, all 
contracts that meet the definition of "federally assisted construction contract" in 41 CPR 
Part 60-1.3 must include the equal opportunity clause provided under 41 CPR 60-1.4(b ), 
in accordance with Executive Order 11246, "Equal Employment Opportunity" (30 FR 
12319, 12935, 3 CPR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 
11375, "Amending Executive Order 11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity," 
and implementing regulations at 41 CPR part 60, "Office of Federal Contract Compliance 
Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor." 


4. Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 3141-3148). When required by Federal program 
legislation, all prime construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by non-Federal 
entities must include a provision for compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 
3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CPR 
Part 5, "Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed 
and Assisted Construction"). In accordance with the statute, contractors must be required 
to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified 
in a wage detennination made by the Secretary of Labor. In addition, contractors must be 







required to pay wages not less than once a week. The non-Federal entity must place a copy 
of the current prevailing wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each 
solicitation. The decision to award a contract or subcontract must be conditioned upon the 
acceptance of the wage detennination. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or 
reported violations to the Federal awarding agency. The contracts must also include a 
provision for compliance with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback" Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as 
supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, "Contractors and 
Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whole or in Part by Loans 
or Grants from the United States"). The Act provides that each contractor or subrecipient 
must be prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed in the construction, 
completion, or repair of public work, to give up any part of the compensation to which he 
or she is otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must report all suspected or reported 
violations to the Federal awarding agency. 


5. Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where applicable, 
all contracts awarded by the non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the 
employment of mechanics or laborers must include a provision for compliance with 40 
U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 
5). Under 40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each contractor must be required to compute the 
wages of every mechanic and laborer on the basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. 
Work in excess of the standard work week is permissible provided that the worker is 
compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours 
worked in excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirement of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are 
applicable to construction work and provide that not laborer or mechanic must be required 
to work in surroundings or under working conditions which are unsanitary, hazardous or 
dangerous. These requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or 
articles ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation or 
transmission of intelligence. 


6. Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets the 
definition of "funding agreement" under 37 CFR §401.2(a) and the recipient or 
subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small business firm or nonprofit 
organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of 
experimental, developmental, or research work under the "funding agreement," the 
recipient or subrecipient must comply with the requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, "Rights 
to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Finns Under 
Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements," and any implementing 
regulations issued by the awarding agency. 


7. Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 
U.S.C. 1251-1387), as amended-Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of$150,000 
must contain a provision that requires the non-Federal award to agree to comply with all 
applicable standards, order or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act ( 42 U.S.C. 
7401-7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-
1387). Violations must be reported to the Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office 
of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 


8. Debarment and Suspension (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)-A contract award (see 2 
CFR 180.220) must not be made to parties listed on the governmentwide exclusions in the 
System for Award Management (SAM), in accordance with the 0MB guidelines at 2 CFR 







180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CPR part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 12689 
(3 CPR part 1989 Comp., p. 235), "Debarment and Suspension." SAM Exclusions contains 
the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as 
parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other than Executive 
Order 12549. 


9. Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352)-Contracts that apply or bid for an 
award exceeding $100,000 must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier 
above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to pay any person or 
organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any 
agency, a member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a 
member of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other 
award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier must also disclose any lobbying with non
Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such 
disclosures are forwarded from tier to tier up to the non-Federal award. 


10. See §200.322 Procurement ofrecovered materials. 





